

RE: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb13-17_700_Clean.pptx

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 21:38:57 -0500

Thanks! n

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-13-17 9:37 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb13-17_700_Clean.pptx

snowplow

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: February-13-17 9:21 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb13-17_700_Clean.pptx

Not having much luck with the pw?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-13-17 8:51 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb13-17_700_Clean.pptx

Nadine – can you take a look at slides 41 and 46 and the last bullet on slide 28 – Energy asked that we complete (which I did based on SOC discussion) -- they are looking for something tonight, but I expect we can tweak tomorrow (they are going to Cabinet to provide an overview on Wed). I'll plan to flip to Serge around 10 or so tonight.

Thanks,